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rdan,

abu Dhabi . L . :

From: - “Abdallah Sayed <abdallah.sayed@nirvanamice.com» ‘M\LV-
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 10:29 AM ey

To: abu Dhabi : ,\r\ﬁ' 3

Ce: Kimberly Enriquez; Ana White :

Subject: Highlight Jordan’s Innovation at MENA's Largest Mobility Platform X ;9

Importance: High _ J\/ f :

Dear SiriMadam,

On 13-14 October 2026, Abu Dhabi will host the 5th Edition of the Eleciric Vehicle Innovation Summit (EVIS), co-
located with the inaugural Eco Mobility Global (EMG), at ADNEC Centre. Supported by the UAE Ministry of Energy &
_ Infrastructure, these events form the region's most comprehensive mobility platform, convening policymakers,
innovators, and investors to accelerate sustainable transport solutions.

We believe the Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan can play a pivotal role by: :
* Showcasing Jordan's leadership and potential in technology, energy, and sustainable mobiiity through a dedicated
pavilion. ;

* Connecting relevant Jordanian companies, associations, and government entities with international buyers and
partners. o :

* Facilitating introductions that strengthen bilateral trade, investment, and innovation partnerships.

This collaboration offers Jordan the opportunity to present its capabilities and sirategic ambitions on a global stage,
while advancing shared objectives aligned with sustainability, clean energy transition, and regional cooperation, in
harmony with the UAE's Net Zero 2050 and Abu Dhabi Vision 2030. e

Our management would appreciate the opportunity to schedule a short meeting -ﬂwi’th the official in charge of economic,
commercial, and investment affairs to explore how the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan can be prominently represented
at EVIS & EMG 2026, and to discuss tailored opportunities for maximum visibility and impact.

Best Regards,

Disclaimer
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